
GENERAL OFFICES - FORT WORTH, TEXAS

BOPCO, L.P.
P.O. Box 2760 

Midland, Tx 79702 
(432) 683-2277 

(432) 687-0329 (fax)

rece^ed

February 16, 2016

Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St 
Artesia NM 88210

Re: Poker Lake Unit CVX JV BS 036H 
WC-015 G-06 S243119C; Bone Spring.
30-015-42428

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Radial Cement Bond Log run for this well. The log was mistakenly 
omitted from the suite of logs sent February 12. BOPCO, LP respectfully requests all logs and 
completion information be held confidential for the maximum period of time allowed.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 432/683-2277.

Sincerely,

Trade J Cherry 
Sr. Regulatory Analyst

Enclosures


